From: lillian.li@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 11/26/2012 3:59:20 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: (Service of R.12-06-013) - Commissioner Michael R. Peevey Scoping Ruling

This email provides service of Commissioner Michael R. Peevey's Scoping Ruling. The full
text is made available through the link provided below on November 26, 2012. A Notice of
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling Scoping Memo and Ruling of Assigned Commissioner. The scope
of the proceeding set out in Rulemaking 12-06-013 is retained. The schedule for the next steps
in this proceeding is as set forth. The final categorization of this proceeding is quasi-legislative.
Hearings may be required, and a final determination on the need for hearings will be made at a
later date. The Presiding Officer is the assigned Commissioner. The Motion of California
Pacific Electric Company, Bear Valley Electric Service, a Division of Golden State Water
Company, and Pacificorp to no longer be respondents to this proceeding is deemed a petition to
modify Order Institute Rulemaking 12-06-013. Responses to the petition are due December 3,
2012. Replies to responses are permitted and due December 10, 2012. Notices of intent to
claim intervenor compensation are due by November 26, 2012..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Lillian Li at
lil@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-2751.
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